

---

## Ant Jumratsilpa

An award-winning designer with experience in London and Newcastle, I specialise in both print and digital with a furious love for typography. My idea of good design is something well-crafted, delivered with clever solutions and substance, and it always starts with a good idea. I really thrive in a collaborative and supportive environment with passionate people, where I can truly push my limits and take on new challenges. I fill my free time with food and dogs.

---

## Experience

### **Status Digital** *July 2016 - Present*

I work amongst a team of marketers, strategists, and developers, for clients like Nord Anglia Education, Newcastle University, and the NHS, to produce visual design from project conception, through wireframes and prototypes, to finished products (e.g. UX, UI, websites, apps, strategy, campaigns, CRO).

I collaborate with UX strategists and developers for user research, user testing, and product testing, whilst liaising with clients for pitches, presentations, and guidance.

### **Freelance** *March 2016 - June 2016*

I worked on identity and digital projects for Octopus Group

### **The Creative Corporation** *June 2014 - January 2016*

I produced both digital and print work (e.g. album covers, websites, mobile apps, editorials, UI, UX, digital strategy, campaigns, branding), within a close-knit team for clients like Redbull, Universal Music, Vodafone, and Dunlop

I art directed projects and worked closely with developers to provide feedback and test products

I managed projects from start to finish, while liaised with clients, printers, and suppliers, while managing and organising schedules for design team and interns

### **Placements** *2011 - 2014*

Purpose, Fishburn, DewGibbons + Partners, e>everything.different, Ogilvy One, JWT

---

## Skills

Fluent in Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign), Sketch, Invision  
Proficient in HTML & CSS, papercrafts, modern calligraphy

---

## Education

### **Ba (hons) Graphic Design**

*2010 - 2013*

First Class Honours

Teesside University

---

## Awards & Exhibits

### **Best Art Vinyl Awards & Exhibition** *2015 & 2016*

David Gilmour 'Rattle That Lock'

### **YCN Student Awards**

*2012*